
Agenda\Licensing Committee\26 June 2019

Department: Democratic Services

Division: Corporate 

Please ask for: Eddie Scott

Direct Tel: 01276 707335

Surrey Heath Borough Council

Surrey Heath House
Knoll Road
Camberley

Surrey GU15 3HD
Telephone: (01276) 707100
Facsimile: (01276) 707177

DX: 32722 Camberley
Web Site: www.surreyheath.gov.uk

E-Mail: democratic.services@surreyheath.gov.uk

Tuesday, 18 June 2019

To: The Members of the Licensing Committee
(Councillors: David Mansfield (Chairman), David Lewis (Vice Chairman), 
Rodney Bates, Vivienne Chapman, Colin Dougan, Tim FitzGerald, Sharon Galliford, 
Ben Leach, Alan McClafferty, John Skipper, Pat Tedder, Helen Whitcroft and 
Valerie White)

In accordance with the Substitute Protocol at Part 4 of the Constitution, 
Members who are unable to attend this meeting should give their apologies and 
arrange for one of the appointed substitutes, as listed below, to attend.  
Members should also inform their group leader of the arrangements made.

Dear Councillor,

A meeting of the Licensing Committee will be held at Council Chamber, Surrey Heath 
House, Knoll Road, Camberley, GU15 3HD on Wednesday, 26 June 2019 at 7.00 pm.  The 
agenda will be set out as below. 

Please note that this meeting will be recorded.

Yours sincerely

Karen Whelan

Chief Executive

AGENDA
Pages

1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting  

To confirm and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 16 January 2019.

3 - 4

3 Declarations of Interest  

Members are invited to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and 
non-pecuniary interests they may have with respect to matters which are 
to be considered at this meeting.  Members who consider they may have 
an interest are invited to consult the Monitoring Officer or the Democratic 
Services Officer prior to the meeting.

Public Document Pack



Agenda\Licensing Committee\26 June 2019

4 Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing- Driving Medical 
Assessments  

5 - 8

5 Safeguarding Training for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers 
and Private Hire Operators  

9 - 10

6 Licensing Sub Committee Minutes  

To receive and sign the minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee meetings 
which have taken place since the last meeting of the Committee.

11 - 16

7 Licensing Act 2003 - Summary of Decisions  17 - 30



Minutes\Licensing Committee\16 January 2019

Minutes of a Meeting of the Licensing 
Committee held at Council Chamber, 
Surrey Heath House, Knoll Road, 
Camberley, GU15 3HD on 16 January 
2019 

+ Cllr Adrian Page (Chairman)
+ Cllr Chris Pitt (Vice Chairman) 

-
-
+
+
+
+

Cllr Nick Chambers
Cllr Mrs Vivienne Chapman
Cllr Surinder Gandhum
Cllr Ruth Hutchinson
Cllr Paul Ilnicki
Cllr David Lewis
Cllr Jonathan Lytle

+
-
+
+
+
+

Cllr Bruce Mansell
Cllr Joanne Potter
Cllr Nic Price
Cllr Pat Tedder
Cllr Valerie White
Cllr John Winterton

+  Present
-  Apologies for absence presented

5/L Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 5 September were confirmed and signed by 
the Chairman.

6/L Gambling Act 2005 - Draft Statement of Principles 2019- 2022

The Committee was reminded that the Council, as a licensing authority, had a duty 
to undertake various regulatory functions imposed by the provisions of the 
Gambling Act 2005 and before exercising these functions it must first adopt a 
“Statement of Policy” indicating how the functions would be exercised. This 
Statement required review every 3 years from date of adoption.

At its meeting on 5 September 2018 the Committee had considered a draft revised 
Statement. The draft Statement had subsequently been subject to a 12 week 
public consultation, which had taken place between 01 October and 31 December 
2018.

The Committee was informed that the draft statement of principles incorporated 
amendments brought about by the Gambling Commission’s Guidance to licensing 
authorities, which was last published in September 2015. 

Members expressed disappointment that there had been no consultation 
responses. The Committee were assured that despite the absence of responses, a 
comprehensive list of consultees, including Residents Associations had been 
written to as part of the consultation. In addition it was noted that there had been a 
set of themed social media posts on the consultation. 

RECOMMENDED that the Gambling Act 2005 Statement of Policy – 31 
January 2019 to 30 January 2022, as attached at Annex A to the 
agenda report, be adopted. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2 



Minutes\Licensing Committee\16 January 2019

7/L Licensing Sub Committee Minutes

The Chairman signed the minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee meetings 
which had taken place since the previous meeting. In addition the minutes of the 
meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee held on 29 August were also signed, as 
they had not available for noting at the date of the last meeting. 

The Committee was reminded that, in order to avoid the risk of the perception of 
bias or predetermination, it was considered bad practise for a Ward Member to be 
appointed to a Licensing Sub Committee to determine Licensing applications 
within his/her Ward.

8/L Licensing Act 2003 - Summary of Decisions

The Committee received details of the decisions taken under delegated powers in 
respect of licence applications where no representations had been received from 
the responsible authorities or any other persons.

Chairman 

Page 4



Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing – 
Driver Medical Assessments Ward(s) Affected: All

Purpose
To consider a recommendation to require Hackney Carriages and Private Hire 
drivers to notify the Council of specific medical conditions which may affect 
their fitness to drive. 
 

Background

1. The conditions and requirements relating to Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
Drivers are regulated by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (The Act). 

Current Position

1. Every district council which adopted The Act, in the mid-1970s, has had the right to 
set conditions and regulations relating to Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers 
on the grounds of public safety. 

2. One of the conditions set in Surrey Heath relates to a requirement that all licensed 
drivers undergo a medical examination upon application and then every 3 years 
subsequently, until the age of 65 and where examinations will take place annually.

3. There is presently no requirement for a licensed driver to notify the Council should 
they have a medical condition or undergo treatment between triennial medicals.

Driver Medicals

4. The Council has a responsibility to ensure that persons who are granted a licence to 
drive a Hackney Carriage or Private Hire Vehicle are ‘fit and proper’ under the 
provisions of Sections 51 and 53 of The Act and continue to remain so while 
licensed. 

5. One part of this ‘fit and proper’ test relates to medical standards and the generally 
accepted practice nationwide is to adopt a similar standard to that used by the DVLA 
who require a ‘Group 2’ standard to be applied to every person who holds a lorry or 
bus licence. 

6. This Council requires licensed drivers and new applicants to obtain a Group 2 
medical from their own GP, which is then referred to the Council’s Medical Advisor 
should anything untoward be revealed. The medical advisor would then make the 
decision to grant or refuse the application.

7. DVLA guidance makes it clear that a driver of any class of vehicle may be 
prosecuted and fined up to £1000 if they do not tell the DVLA about a medical 
condition which affects their driving and are involved in an accident as a result. 

8. However, currently as per DVLA guidance, any action taken against a taxi driver 
would not have the Group 2 medical standard applied, only the lower Group 1 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4 



standard for any private car or motorcycle. There would be no regard as to whether 
the driver holds a hackney carriage or private hire licence issued by a local authority.

9. Officers recommend that driver conditions be amended to include a requirement that 
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire drivers shall notify the Council in writing should 
they develop a condition or receive treatment for a notifiable medical condition, as 
defined by the DVLA Group 2 standard, and as summarised in Annex A. 

10. Such notification shall be as soon as is practicable and in any case before driving a 
licensed vehicle.

Legislation

11. The provisions of Section 51 and 53 of the Act provides that a licence shall be 
granted if satisfied that the applicant is ‘fit and proper’ to hold a licence. Section 61 
provides powers to suspend, revoke or refuse to renew a driver’s licence. 

Recommendations

12. The Committee is advised to resolve that:
 

i. The proposed revisions to the conditions for Hackney Carriage and Private 
Hire drivers as set out in paragraph 9, above be adopted.

Background Papers: None

Author: Derek Seekings – Licensing Officer 
e-mail: derek.seekings@surreyheath.gov.uk

Head of Service: Tim Pashen  – Executive Head of Community

Page 6



11 June 2019

Medical standards for drivers of Hackney Carriage or Private Hire 
Vehicles for common medical conditions
1. It is the duty of you as the licence holder to inform us if you have a condition or are undergoing treatment or have 

a medical condition that may now, or in the future, affect your safety as a driver.  You must inform us in writing and 
supply supporting medical reports/letters within 7 days of the start of the condition.

2. The standards are higher for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire drivers than those required for normal car drivers. 
This page is a list of common conditions that would bar someone from becoming a Hackney Carriage and or a 
Private Hire driver, it is not an exclusive list. If you are in any doubt as to whether your condition would affect your 
application please email the Licensing team at licensing@surreyheath.gov.uk for further advice.

3. The following conditions are a bar to holding a Hackney Carriage and or Private Hire driver licence:
3.1. Epileptic attack
Applicants must have been free of epileptic seizures for at least the last 10 years and have not taken anti-epileptic 
medication during this 10 year period. If these conditions cannot be met the Council may refuse or revoke the 
licence.
3.2. Diabetes
Insulin treated diabetics may not obtain a licence unless they held a Hackney Carriage and or Private Hire driver 
licence valid at 1 April 1991 and the Council had knowledge of the insulin treatment before 1 January 1991, or if 
they meet a strict criteria for diabetic control. If you believe you may meet these criteria please contact Licensing 
to discuss this further.
3.3. Eyesight
a) Applicants for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire vehicle driver licences must have 

i) A visual acuity of at least 6/7.5 (0.8 decimal) in the better eye; and
ii) A visual acuity of at least 6/60 (0.1 decimal) in the other eye; and
iii) Where glasses are worn to meet the minimum standards, they should have corrective power not 

exceeding +8 dioptres in any meridian of either lens.

b) It is also necessary for all drivers of Group 2 vehicles to be able to meet the prescribed and relevant Group 1 
visual acuity requirements:-
i) Must be able to meet the above prescribed standard for reading a number plate. In addition, the visual 

acuity (with the aid of glasses or contact lenses if worn) must be at least 6/12 (Snellen decimal 0.5) with 
both eyes open, or in the only eye if monocular.

c) Applicants are barred from holding a Hackney Carriage and or Private Hire vehicle driver licence if they have 
i) Uncontrolled diplopia (double vision)
ii) Or do not have a normal binocular field of vision

4. Other medical conditions
In addition to those medical conditions shown above, applicants (or licence holders) should be shown as unfit to 
drive a Hackney Carriage and or Private Hire vehicle if they are unable to meet the DVLA Group 2 guidelines in 
the following cases:
4.1. Within 3 months of myocardial infraction, any episode of unstable angina, CABG or coronary angioplasty

4.2. A significant disturbance of cardiac rhythm unless special criteria are met

4.3. Suffering from or receiving medication for angina or heart failure

4.4. Hypertension where the BP is consistently 180 systolic or over or 100 diastolic or over

4.5. A stroke, or TIA within the last 12 months

4.6. Unexplained loss of consciousness within the past 5 years

Annex A

Page 7

mailto:licensing@surreyheath.gov.uk


11 June 2019

4.7. Meniere’s and other conditions causing disabling vertigo, within the past year and with a liability to 

recurrence

4.8. Recent severe head injury with serious continuing after effects, or major brain surgery

4.9. Parkinson’s disease, multiple sclerosis or other “chronic” neurological disorders likely to affect limb power 

and coordination

4.10. Suffering from a psychotic illness in the past 3 years, or suffering from dementia

4.11. Persistent alcohol, drug or substance misuse in the past 12 months or alcohol, drug or substance misuse in 

the past 3 years

4.12. Insuperable difficulty in communicating by telephone in an emergency

4.13. Any other serious medical conditions which may cause problems for road safety 

4.14. If major psychotropic or neuroleptic medication is being taken

4.15. Any malignant condition within the last 2 years likely to metastasise to the brain for example malignant 

melanoma

A Hackney Carriage or Private Hire driver licence issued after cardiac assessment – usually for ischaemic or 
untreated heart valve disease – will usually be short-term and licence renewal will require satisfactory medical reports 
including an exercise or other functional test, as required from the DVLA. See Appendix C at:  
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/appendices-assessing-fitness-to-drive#appendix-c-cardiovascular-considerations

Annex A

Page 8

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/appendices-assessing-fitness-to-drive#appendix-c-cardiovascular-considerations
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/appendices-assessing-fitness-to-drive#appendix-c-cardiovascular-considerations


Safeguarding Training for Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Drivers and Private Hire Operators

Ward(s) 
Affected:

All

Purpose

To consider a requirement for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers to receive 
compulsory Safeguarding Adults and Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) Training 

1 Background

1.1 In recent years there has been greater awareness about the issue of Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE). High 
profile media coverage of specific cases in the North of England highlighted failures within social services and 
other public sector bodies. These failures often allowed the abuse of vulnerable children to continue without 
detection or action.

1.2 In the wake of such incidents and as a result of the attention that grooming and other forms of exploitation 
have received, the Government have put additional focus on combating CSE. On 10th September 2014, the 
Government appointed Louise Casey to carry out a Report of Inspection of Rotherham Borough Council 
specifically in relation to its functions on governance, children and young people, and taxi and private hire 
licensing. The Government responded to these reports in March 2015 with publication of the document 
Tackling Child Sexual Exploitation.

1.3 One area of concern identified within Louise Casey’s Report of Inspection was whether Rotherham Borough 
Council had made sufficient efforts to ensure that only ‘fit and proper’ persons were permitted to hold a 
hackney carriage or private hire licence. Professor Jay described the prominent role of taxi drivers in 
facilitating or engaging in CSE as a ‘common thread’ across England, while inspectors have raised concerns 
that the licensing and enforcement side of taxi and private hire regulation are often unable or uninterested in 
getting to grips with the issue and using their powers to good effect.

1.4 Those with a responsibility for confronting and tackling CSE therefore need to be aware of the potential role 
that taxis can play in facilitating abuse, ensure that only those who are fit and proper hold a licence, and that 
there are robust procedures in place for dealing with complaints. Public safety must be the first and most 
important priorities when determining policy, setting standards and determining enforcement of issues related 
to taxi and private hire licensing.

1.5 It is also important that those with responsibility for overseeing the taxi and private hire licensing functions of 
local authorities are aware of the challenges that those operating within the trade may face when asked to 
transport children or vulnerable adults. Taxi drivers fall under the scope of Section 59(A) of the Sexual 
Offences Act 2003, which makes it an offence to intentionally arrange or facilitate the travel of a person within 
the UK for the purposes of sexual exploitation; or believes that another person is likely to abuse the 
passenger during or after the journey. This means that if a driver transports a child knowing or believing that 
the child will be sexually exploited, that driver will commit the offence of human trafficking and could face a 
maximum sentence of 14 years imprisonment.

1.6 There is a responsibility, on local authorities, private hire operators, and individual drivers to ensure that 
licensed drivers are aware of the warning signs that could indicate when a passenger is at risk of trafficking or 
CSE, and that training is available or has been undertaken to assist those in the taxi trade to deal with such 
scenarios and report them to the relevant authorities.

1.7 Part of the Surrey Multi-Agency Strategic Child Exploitation action plan, has been to agree consistent 
procedures with district and borough councils for vetting and licensing of premises and taxis and agree 
standards for revoking licenses.

1.8 Partnership working between all Surrey District, Borough, and County Councils agreed a consistent approach 
across the county to provide specific safeguarding CSE training. This was initially delivered by Surrey Police 
in the form of a presentation. An interactive online system was then developed with the Barnardos 
organisation which included a wider range of safeguarding subjects, including vulnerable adults

2 Training

Page 9

Agenda Item 5 



2.1 On 21 July 2015 all licensed Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers/Operators were invited to attend a 
safeguarding course delivered by Surrey Police. Of the approximate 230 licensees, just 8 attended the one 
day training course.

2.2 The process was repeated but with more forceful wording on 28 February 2017 and 77 drivers attended the 
training session, 9 drivers have made arrangements to receive training with other Boroughs on alternative 
dates and a further 36 drivers have received training provided by their operators as a result of a compulsory 
requirement for Surrey County Council School Contracts, making a total of 122 or 53% of licensed drivers.

2.3 In June 2018, the Barnardos online training package was rolled out across the County. All previously 
untrained drivers were offered online safeguarding training upon the supply of a valid e-mail address. 54 
Surrey Heath licensed drivers have passed the course and provided with a safeguarding certificate

3 Current Position

3.1 Existing drivers have had the opportunity to receive free CSE training for nearly 4 years, with free on-line 
training being available for the last 12 months. 

3.2 Officers propose mandatory CSE training for all licensed Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers and 
Operators in order to promote public safety and ensure that such persons remain ‘fit and proper’ to fulfil their 
role. 

3.3 It is also recommended that all new applicants undertake appropriate CSE training as part of the application 
process, and that this is a mandatory requirement for all new and existing drivers to be fulfilled by 31 October 
2019.

4 Resource Implications

4.1 The only additional resource implication arising from the training process is postage and stationary costs. The 
total costs are met within the existing budget. It is proposed that future training will be self-funded. 

5 Recommendations

5.1 That the Licensing Committee resolve that:

i. all persons who make an application to renew or be granted a Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers 
licence must first receive compulsory safeguarding training, as defined by the Executive Head of 
Community, regarding Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) with immediate effect and for licence conditions to 
be amended accordingly.
 

ii. any existing Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers who have not received safeguarding training, as 
defined by the Executive Head of Community, regarding Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) by 31 October 
2019 shall have their licence suspended or revoked. 

Background Papers: None

Author: Derek Seekings - Senior Licensing Officer
e-mail: derek.seekings@surreyheath.gov.uk

Head of Service: Tim Pashen – Executive Head of Community

Page 10



Licensing Sub Committee Minutes  Portfolio: 
 

Non-executive 
function 

 Ward(s) 
Affected: 

All 

 

Purpose 

To receive and sign the minutes of any Licensing Sub-Committee hearings 
held since the Committee’s last meeting 

 
Background and Current Position 
 
1. In accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003, when 

representations have been received on an application powers are delegated 
to the Licensing Sub-Committee to determine the licence following 
consideration of these representations.   

 
2. Since the Committee’s last meeting on 16 January 2019, one Licensing Sub-

Committee has been held: 
 
Bargain Beers & Wine, 126 Frimley Road, Frimley Road, Camberley, Surrey 
GU15 2QN 

 
3. The Licensing Committee, at its meeting on 21 September 2005, resolved that 

the Chairman of the Licensing Committee would be authorised to sign the 
approved minutes of any Licensing Sub Committee meetings. Minute 009/L 
refers.  

 
Recommendation 
 
4. The Committee is to agree that the Chairman of the Licensing Committee 

signs the minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee meetings on behalf of the 
members of these Sub Committees. 

  
Annexes Annex A – Minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee 

meeting held on 11 March 2019. 
 

  
Background Papers: None 
  
Author: Eddie Scott – Senior Democratic Services Officer 
 e-mail: eddie.scott@surreyheath.gov.uk 
  
Head of Service: Richard Payne  – Executive Head of Corporate 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6 



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes\Licensing Sub Committee\11 March 2019

Minutes of a Meeting of the Licensing Sub 
Committee held at Council Chamber, 
Surrey Heath House, Knoll Road, 
Camberley, GU15 3HD on 11 March 2019 

+
+ +

Cllr Paul Ilnicki
Cllr Adrian Page

+ Cllr Valerie White

+  Present
-  Apologies for absence presented

Reserve Member Present:  Cllr Chris Pitt

In Attendance:  Rebecca Batten, Solicitor, Surrey Heath Borough Council
Rab Carnie, Licensing Officer, Surrey Police
Mr Panchal, Legal Representative, Premises Holder
Peter Savill, Legal Representative, Surrey Police
Harpreet Singh, Premises Holder

1/LS Election of Chairman

RESOLVED that Councillor White be elected as Chairman of the Licensing Sub 
Committee.

COUNCILLOR WHITE IN THE CHAIR

2/LS Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

3/LS Licensing Sub Committee Procedure

The Sub Committee and attendees noted the procedure that would be followed during the 
hearing.

4/LS Application to Review a Premises Licence - Bargain Beers and Wine, 126 Frimley 
Road, Camberley, GU15 2QN

The Sub-Committee was informed that the hearing had been convened to decide an
application from Surrey Police to review the premises license held by Bargain Beer and 
Wine, 126 Frimley Road, Camberley, GU15 2QN.

The Sub-Committee was advised that the application had been correctly completed and 
had been advertised, and responsible authorities notified, in line with statutory regulations.

The Sub-Committee carefully considered all the information presented, both written and 
oral, from:

 the Licensing Officer who outlined the issues;
 the Applicant (Surrey Police)

Public Document PackPage 13



Minutes\Licensing Sub Committee\11 March 2019

 the Licence Holder; together with reference to the Licensing Objectives: 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Protection of Children from Harm, the 
Council’s own Licensing Policy and the Secretary of State’s guidance.

The Sub Committee noted that no additional representations had been received from any 
of the Responsible Bodies or any other persons.  

The Sub Committee noted the concerns raised by Surrey Police in their application 
including:

Crime and Disorder/Protection of Children from Harm

 The CCTV system was not operational at the time of the reported robbery.  
 The Designated Premises Supervisor had been unaware of the reported robbery 

when the Police Licensing Officer contacted him two days after the event.
 Staff at the premises maintained that they had received no training in relation to 

licensable matters despite having worked at the premises for a number of months.
 The Designated Premises Supervisor appeared to be unaware of the conditions of 

the Premises Licence when the Police questioned him about them.
 There were no entries in the Sales Refusal Log Book.

The Sub-Committee also took note of the fact that;

 Ensuring that staff training on the Licencing Act 2003 occurred regularly was a 
condition of the Premises Licence.  The apparent failure to train staff who had 
been in employment at the premises for a number of months was a clear breach 
of this licence condition.

 Ensuring that the premises had CCTV that was maintained in good working order 
and fully operational at all times when the premises were open was a condition of 
the Premises Licence.  In failing to ensure that the CCTV was working on the day 
of the reported robbery the licence holder had breached the licence conditions.

 Those working at the premises knew the majority of their customers and had not 
had reason to question a customer’s age.  It was confirmed that no test purchases 
had been carried out on the premises since the Licence had been granted.

In reaching their decision, the Sub Committee took into consideration the representations 
made in relation to the prevention of crime and disorder. The Sub-Committee 
acknowledged the Licence Holder’s admission that appropriate procedures had not been 
place in relation to staff training and CCTV maintenance and that steps had been taken to 
rectify the situation.  The offer to replace the Designated Premises Supervisor and ensure 
that the Designated Premises Supervisor was present at all times in the future was also 
noted.

However, it was considered that the concerns raised in the application clearly breached 
the conditions placed on the Premises Licence and that this in turn undermined the 
relevant licensing objectives. From the representations made, the Sub Committee lacked 
confidence that the Licence Holder would trade as a responsible body.

The decision making process was a matter of judgement by the Sub Committee and 
having weighed all the evidence provided by Surrey Police, as the applicant, and the 
Licence Holder the evidence came down clearly in favour of revoking the licence. The Sub 
Committee considered that the Licence Holder had failed from the outset to sufficiently 
consider the processes and policies required to ensure that the four licensing objectives 
were being promoted adequately. 

Page 14



Minutes\Licensing Sub Committee\11 March 2019

On balance, the Sub Committee decided that not revoking the Premises Licence, would 
have an adverse impact on the promotion of the four licensing objectives: Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance, and Protection of 
Children from Harm and found no justification to follow any other course of action.

RESOLVED that the Premises Licence held in respect of Bargain Beer and Wines, 126 
Frimley Road, Camberley, GU15 2QN be revoked.

Chairman 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



AGENDA\LICENSING\26JUNE19

Licensing Act 2003 – Summary of Decisions
Ward(s) Affected: All

Purpose

To report decisions that have been taken in respect of licence applications that have 
been dealt with under powers delegated to the Executive Head – Community and to 
the Senior Licensing Officer. 

Background

1. Details of decisions taken under delegated powers in relations to applications, 
representations etc have to be reported to the Licensing Committee in accordance 
with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Current Position

2. In accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 powers have been 
delegated to the Executive Head of Community and to the Senior Licensing Officer to 
determine applications for premises licences, club premises certificates and personal 
licences where no representations have been received from responsible authorities 
or interested parties.

3. If representations are received, consideration has to be given as to whether such 
representations are relevant, are not vexatious or frivolous and have been submitted 
in accordance with statutory requirements.  No representations have been rejected 
on the grounds since the last report on these matters to the Committee.

4. When representations have been received powers are delegated to the Licensing 
Sub-Committee to determine the licence following consideration of these 
representations. 

5. A summary of the decisions that have been taken in respect of applications that have 
been considered and determined since the last meeting of the Committee is attached 
at Annex A.  These details are submitted for information only and do not require 
ratification by the Committee.

Recommendation

6. The Committee is advised to NOTE this report.

Background Papers: None

Author: Derek Seekings 01276 707100
e-mail: derek.seekings@surreyheath.gov.uk

Head of Service: Tim Pashen  – Executive Head of Community

Page 17

Agenda Item 7 



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	4 Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing- Driving Medical Assessments
	Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing- Driving Medical Assessments- Annex A

	5 Safeguarding Training for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers and Private Hire Operators
	6 Licensing Sub Committee Minutes
	Licensing Sub Committee Minutes (Annex A)
	Minutes


	7 Licensing Act 2003 - Summary of Decisions
	Licensing Act 2003 – Summary of Decisions - Delegated Applications (Annex A)


